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SECRETARY OF THE UNIVERSITY

June 19, 1933

Sir Arthur V/. Currie 
Principal and Vice-Chancellor 
McGill University 
Montreal, Canada

My dear Sir

In the absence of President Butler 

who is abroad, I beg to acknowledge your letter of 

June 15th. I am taking the liberty of referring

it to Mr. Prederic A. Willis of the Columbia Broad­

casting Corporation for his attention.

Very truly yours,

Frank D. Fackenthal
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